

BA FILM PRODUCTION GRADUATE

I am a Film Production graduate from The University of Portsmouth. Throughout my time studying at College and University I have developed my camera and editing skills significantly. I have predominantly worked as the Cinematographer, camera operator and editor on most of the projects I have been involved in. Working as camera operator and focus puller on all my projects has meant I have excellent dexterity and co-ordination operating the camera. The aesthetics of the frame has always fascinated and driven me to learn more about the craft and refine my skills.

TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE



// ARRI Alexa
// Canon EOS Cinema
// Canon 5D Mk II
// Canon 60D
// Canon 7D
// DJI Osmo



// Adobe Premiere Pro
// Adobe After Effects
// Avid Media Composer
// DaVinci Resolve 12.5
// Adobe Illustrator

SKILLS



// Cinematography
// Camera Operation
// Sound Operation
// Drone Operation
// Editing
// Lighting
// Grading

REFERENCES

AON Productions
Geoffrey Bicker
geoff.bicker@aonltd.co.uk
+44 776 544 1739

Budgens Wendover
Terri McGilp
manager@budgens.co.uk
+44 129 662 5864

OTHER QUALIFICATIONS

Clean Driving Licence

LIAM AMBROSE

11 St Michaels Close
Halton
Bucks
HP22 5NW

+44 753 123 7901
cambrosefilms@gmail.com
cambrosefilms.com

EXPERIENCE

AON PRODUCTIONS

CAMERA OPERATOR // NOVEMBER 2016
EXTRA

To produce a 'Journey of the Pizza' video for possible investors of Dominos pizza in Anglesey and Milton Keynes.

SOUND OPERATOR // OCTOBER 2016
CAMERA OPERATOR

Assisting with an interview techniques video for the regional managers at Co-op travel in Walsall.

AUTOCUE OPERATOR // SEPTEMBER 2016
CAMERA ASSISTANT

Assisting with a training video for new employees at the Sky Call centre in Stockport.

PRODUCTIONS

IT'S ALL ABOUT THE P // 2017
CINEMATOGRAPHER | WRITER | EDITOR |
CAMERA OPERATOR | FOCUS PULLER

A local corner shop must overcome his pride in order to accept help from his local community. Starring Bhasker Patel.

A RIDE WITH THE BUFFALO // 2016
CINEMATOGRAPHER | WRITER | CAMERA
OPERATOR | FOCUS PULLER

An aspiring first time criminal must work with the audacious Buffalo Brothers to pull off a successful heist.

DISHONOURED // 2016
CINEMATOGRAPHER | DIRECTOR | CAMERA
OPERATOR | FOCUS PULLER | EDITOR

After experiencing strange dreams, Mark starts seeing figments of a deeply repressed memory.

TONY WOOD HAIRDRESSING // 2015
CINEMATOGRAPHER | DIRECTOR | CAMERA
OPERATOR | FOCUS PULLER | EDITOR

A promotional video for a local hairdressers in Portsmouth, part of the Island City Stories project at the University of Portsmouth.

SKY VIEW CAMERAS SHOWREEL // 2015
CAMERA OPERATOR

A short showreel for Sky View Cameras drone hiring company.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF PORTSMOUTH // 2014-17
TELEVISION & FILM PRODUCTION BA (HONS)

Pending

AMERSHAM & WYCOMBE COLLEGE // 2011-13
TELEVISION & FILM PRODUCTION BA (HONS)

Triple Distinction

JOHN COLET SCHOOL // 2011-13
GCSE

13 A-C Grades

EMPLOYMENT

BUDGENS SUPERMARKET // 2012 - PRESENT
SUPERVISOR

Responsible for: Supervising day staff, resolving customer queries & complaints, cash handling - responsible for large quantities of cash, managing the evening staff.

AYLESBURY LAWN TENNIS AND SQUASH
RACKETS CLUB // 2014 - 17
BARMAN

Responsible for: Serving customers, changing beer barrels, restocking the bar, cashing up, opening and closing the bar independently, trusted key holder.

PACKHORSE PUBLIC HOUSE // 2015 - 16
BARMAN

Responsible for: Serving customers, changing beer barrels, restocking and maintaining bar hygiene.